

### CONTACT



26-5-1985 Jordanian Living In Amsterdam



0031 6 875 87812 0031 6 871 61866



https://ahmadbalaawi.wixsite.com/awb5



balawiahmad85@gmail.com

### **HOBBIES**







# LANGUAGES

ARABIC

••••••

ENGLISH

••••••

DUTCH

•••000000

# SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP

ILLUSTRATOR

••••••

INDESIGN

••••••

MICROSOFT OFFICE

# **OBJECTIVES:**

To introduce my own artwork through a well-established and renowned Advertising Agency which is known to professionally, appreciate and value the modern graphic designers' trends and practices in an inspiring, challenging and motivating work environment.

### QUALIFICATIONS AND PROFILE:

Highly creative and talented Graphic Designer with extensive experience in graphics and printing design. Charismatic, self motivated, flexible, dynamic and team player with excellent inter-personal and communications skills. Rationalist and inventer of brilliant graphic themes and ideas. Adaptive of logical and methodical approaches to achieve tasks and objectives decisively. Accustomed to dead-line deliverable within budget and efficient use of available resources.

### **EXPERIENCE:**

2019 - 2020 : Makers Unite

Participation and Volunteering as a Graphic Designer Assistant.

#### 2017 - 2018 : Azizi Developments

(ATL, BTL, Corporate identity, conceptual Branding, Art Work, Illustration, Image Development, Packaging, press advertising, etc).

#### 2015 - 2017 : Freelancer - projects for many clients

- Serve a variety of businesses with various designs from business cards to menus.
- Design company logos utilizing Adobe Photoshop and Apple Aperture software

#### 2012 - 2015 : AbdelHadi Marketing and Advertising

(ATL, BTL, Corporate identity, conceptual Branding, Art Work, Illustration, Image Development, Packaging, press advertising, etc)

#### 2010 - 2012 : MUSE Advertising

(ATL, BTL, Corporate identity, conceptual Branding, Art Work, Illustration, Image Development, Packaging, press advertising, etc.)

#### 2009 - 2010 : I Sketch Advertising and Creative Solutions

Create innovative design concepts in a suitable composition to deliver the message of a certain product or service based on the target audience and the objectives of the client. (ATL, BTL, Corporate identity, conceptual Branding, Art Work, Illustration, Image Development, Packaging, press advertising, etc.)

# **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:**

Graduated from Philadelphia University 2009 (Amman- Jordan) B.A (Bachelor of Art) Graphic Design